Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District Request Status of Abandoned Vehicle License Plate #6YIR716 Black Mercedes
Benz

From: Freddie Nuno

Date: 03/02/2016 01:49 PM

To: Media District

CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, John Irigoyen <John.Irigoyen@universalpro.coms>,
cesar.acevedo@universalpro.com

Good afternoon Mrs. Schechter,

I am having an officer respond back to the location today. He will provide me with an update once he arrives. | will keep you informed of any additional
information that | receive.

Best,

LAWT Freddie Nufio, Lieutenant

Senior Traffic Supervisor Il
T“"m Parking Enforcement and Traffic Control Division
o City-Wide Part Time Traffic Officer Program

Tel.: 213-972-4934 f. 866-430-8039

On Wed, Mar 2, 2016 at 12:07 PM, Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Dear Lt. Nuno:

| am hoping that you will be able to provide me a status as to this abandoned vehicle that one of my property stakeholders has reported
numerous times. In fact | even tried to report it on line to DOT and it stated it was already reported. Can you please provide me a
status as to when it will be removed from the street?

Color: Black

Make: Mercedes Benz

License Plate: #6YIR716

Location: 743 Seward Street, Los Angeles, CA 90038
Cross Street: Waring Avenue

| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: DAVID WEXLER <david@hollywoodvaults.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 7:48 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>




Subject: Request
Dear Lisa -

This burned out abandoned car has been in front of 743 Seward Street for weeks now.
We filed several abandoned car reports with the city, but still it sits as a blight to this commercial block.

Any strings you can pull to have this towed away ASAP?

Black Mercedes Benz license 6YIR716
Many thanks,

David Wexler

Owner/Founder

Hollywood Vaults Inc
Preservation Quality since 1985
742 Seward Street

Hollywood CA 90038

cell: 323.202.7849
office: 323.461.6464
www.hollywoodvaults.com



